August 16,2023

To,
BSE Limited
Listing Department
P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400 001
Script Code: 503349

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA — Link Intime India Private
Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates of the shareholders of
The Victoria Mills Limited. This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

This is for your information and records

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

For The Victoria Mills Ltd

HUSSAIN
SHABBIR
SIDHPURWALA

Hussain Shabbir Sidhpurwala
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

The Victoria Mills Limited

Registered Office: Victoria House, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbali - 400 013.
Phone: +91-22-2497 1192/93 Fax: +91-22-2497 1194 Emall : vicmili@vsnl.com / vicmili201 3@gmail.com
Website : www.victoriamills.in ~ CIN : L17110MH1913PLC000357
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From: neha.karde@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 4:42 PM
To: inward
Cc: Jayshree Manantra
Subject: The Victoria Mills Limited - 000993
Attachments: ID817.pdf
Dear Madam,
The Victoria Mills Limited - 000993 i

Kindly inward for stop mark- lost by holder to all share certlficate%.
No need to reply.

[—
Neha Karde -i F\ \
Team Member- Investor Relations, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

P: 491 22 49186000 (Extn: 2117) F: 491 22 49186060

E: neha.karde@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in
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15.07.2023

To,

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Mumbai.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Subject: Request for Duplicate Certificate process
Reference Unit: Victoria Mijs Ltd.
Folio Numberf 000993
No. of Shares: 40
Holder:Amita Bhutoria & Bimal Singh Bhutoria
KYC : Completed

With reference to the above subject,we have misplaced the Original Certificate,
please send us the duplicate certificate process.
Please Note:

For health reasons we have shifted to bangalore for few months, we belong to
Calcutta, it would be kind of you if you can share the process of the same via our

registered email address ie: bhutoriashreyansh@gmail.com
We will complete the formalities from Bangalore itself.
Regards,

i, Bwd

Amita Bhutoria.

#8777436662
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